
CISA 009185

To: l(b)(6) 
From: ...... _______________ _, 
Sent: Fri 10/16/2015 :1 2:09:48 AM 
Subject: RE:l<bH5l I 

l(b)(6) !DHS BIO.docx 
bio-pic.jpeg 
bio-large. jpg 

I have attached a few photos as well as a word version of bio for easier copy and paste. 

From~ ..... <b.;..;)(....;.6) ____________ _,~ol.com] 

Sent: Thursda October 15, 2015 8:25 AM 
To: (b)(6) 

Subject: Fwd: (b)(6) 
'----~ 

Sorry for the inconvenient but can you send us another one? Thanks 

l(b)(6) 

A Country Called Syria, Founder 
l<bl(6) l@gmail.com 
www .Facebook.com/ ACountryCalledSyria 

-----Original Message----­
Fromj(b)(6) 
To:l(b)(6) 
Sent: Thu, Qct 15 2Q15 8:03 am 
Subject: Re j(b)(6) I ._ _ ___. 

Great, 
I need the photo in a seperate file. This is so small for resolution for banner and email. 

On Oct 15, 2015 7:48 AM, l<b)(6) ~ wrote: 
Here you are. 

l(b)(6) 

A Country Called Syria, Founder 
l<bl(6) @ gmai l.com 

www .Facebook.com/ ACountryCalledSyria 

F~~~~6j~i)nal Messaoe----­

To: j{b)(6) 

Sent: Thu, Oct 15. 2015 12:24 am 
Subject: RE J(b)(6) I 

l(b)(6) 

I have my bio attached. As far as logo, it will take time to get that approval as this isn't a OHS event. If the logo is close to my name 
signifying my participation, that should be ok. 

Please let me know what you prefer the nature of my remarks to be. 

Thanks! 

l(b)(6) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Los Anl?eles. CA 
(b)(6) 




